
From: Sarah Sibley
To: Walton Lisa
Subject: Re: P/19/078/FUL The Tides, Jacksons Hill, St Mary"s Isles of Scilly
Date: 31 December 2019 12:54:51

Hi Lisa
Thanks for confirmation of your proposed pre-commencement conditions, which are fine
with us.

We will give you the appropriate details before we start on the works.

Kind Regards & Happy New Year.

Clive & Sarah 

Sent from my iPhone

On 31 Dec 2019, at 11:48, Walton Lisa <Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk> wrote:

﻿
Dear Clive,
 
Please find attached notice of my intention to impose a pre-commencement
condition. Please can you confirm you are happy with this condition or let me know
of any issues.  You are of course able to submit this information to me now before
the decision is issued.  I would note that if you are likely to require additional time

(beyond the 8 week date of the 9th January) then please let me know as we can
agree an extension of time. I have also put a copy of this letter in the post.
 
I’ll wait to hear from you.
Regards
Lisa
 
Lisa Walton MRTPI

Senior Planning Officer
 

Council of the Isles of Scilly
Email: lisa.walton@scilly.gov.uk
Direct Dial: 01720 424456 (internal direct dial: 404456)
Main Reception: 0300 1234 105
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Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the
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Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004.The information in this e-mail and any attachments is
confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the attention and
use of the named addressee(s) and must not be disclosed to any other person
without our authority. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient or are aware that this e-
mail has been sent to you in error, you are not authorised to and must not
disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it. This email is
not (nor forms any part of) a legally binding contract. E & OE. If you have
received this e-mail in error please inform postmaster@scilly.gov.uk The
statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and
do not necessarily reflect those of the organisations within the Council of the
Isles of Scilly or any of its Committees.
<P-19-078 Pre-commencement conditions.pdf>


